Cheyenne Field Archers

February 2024

News Letter

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com

Calendar

Cheyenne Field Archers Minutes of the February Board Meeting

LEAGUES

Attendees- Board Officers: Dan Conrad, Kelly Thornbury, Sierra Oman, Mason Munford. Board Members: Jonah Oman, Chance Butler, Zander Twito, Mike Hoover. ALT: Roy Robinson, Cliff Gardner and various club members.

3D- Tuesdays & Thursdays @ 7:00 pm (\$5/Shooter)

Meeting was called to order at 7:02 by Board President Dan Conrad.

Paper- Sundays @ 3:00 pm (\$5/Shooter)

Went over January profits and loss report. Motion to approve- Matt Rusk, second- Mike Hoover.

Upcoming Events:

Old Business:

Triple Crown 2st Leg-February 16th & 17th Register now at Cheyenne Field Archers Home Page or CFA Facebook page. - Commissioners tag raffle tickets will officially go on sale Friday February 16, 2024. Tickets will be \$100 each, and there is a limit of 5 tickets per person. A total of 500 tickets will be sold.

State blue face- February 24th & 25th. Saturday lines: 9:00am, 12:00pm & 3:00pm - We are still trying to figure out a way to get payments online without charging or taking a percent of sales charge.

Announcements:

-To add incentive for officer positions, and to help compensate for their time and efforts, the officers (President, Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary) will have their annual dues paid. This will be put in the 2025 budget.

Commissioner tag raffle tickets will go on sale starting Friday, February 16! They will be \$100/ticket.

- -Sunday league fees raised to \$5 per shooter.
- -The scholarship committee is looking for help! If you have any ideas for donations, raffle items, or can even help sell raffle tickets, please contact Lora Ketterling at lora.ketterling@gmail.com. They provide a \$1,500 scholarship every year to a student in Laramie County to help pay for higher education. Any help would be greatly appreciated.

The Scholarship Committee is looking for help! Any donations or ideas to raise funds would be greatly appreciated.

Celebrations:

CFA wanted to give a big shout out to John Samson and Danielle Mcafee for their recent donations!

Next Board Meeting: Monday, March 11th @ 7:00pm -There are 11 new members that joined the club.

New Business:

- Posting "Members Only" signs on the indoor and outdoor range. Each member may bring a guest out 3 times, then that guest must purchase a membership.
- -Thank you John Samson for donating the new CFA stickers.
- -New Cheyenne Field Archer hats will be on sale soon. There will be an order of 40 total hats to start. Motion to approve-Matt Rusk, second- Greg Wooden.
- -The archery event for the senior olympics will be held at North Park on August 1, 2024. If you are 50 years or older we encourage you to head out there and compete!
- Dustyn Roberts won the drawing for the Stellar Provisions gift basket. Thank you Danielle Mcafee for donating the wonderful gift!
- -WSAA is looking for a president and secretary treasurer if anyone is interested.
- -Range will be closed 2/24-2/25 due to the state blueface. Saturday line times are 9:00, 12:00 and 3:00. Sunday's line times will be TBD.
- -We are going to make sure all of the lights at the club are LED's. If they are not, we are going to hold a work party and get new LED lights installed.
- -Motion to adjourn- Matt Rusk, second-Al Tharp.

President

Dan Conrad

Vice President

Kelly Thornbury

Treasurer

Sierra Oman

Secretary

Mason Munford

Next Board Meeting: March 11, 2024 7:00pm @ CFA



Board Members:

Jonah Oman Mike Hoover Zander Twito Charlie Hersch Chance Butler

Alternates:

Cliff Gardner Roy Robinson

CHEYENNE FIELD ARCHERS

P.O. Box 20790

Cheyenne, WY 82007

Find us on the web at www.cheyennefieldarchers.com